



Legacy Point Elementary
School Accountability Committee

November 12, 2018 - 9:05AM

SAC BUSINESS: 9:05-10:00

1. Welcome and Introductions – Chair
2. Principal's Report – K. Drury
 - a. Outcome of Vote on 5A & B
 - i. Impact on site-based budget
 - ii. Re-evaluation of budget priorities?
 - b. DCSD Budget formula changes coming down the pike
 - c. Feedback on idea of possibly changing the name of LPE
 - d. Marketing/community connection updates
3. School/Staff Report – K. Drury/L. Merritt
4. Brief PTIB Update – PTIB Liaison/Kayleen Park
5. Brief Stroh Ranch/Anthology Community Update – Maggi Pritchard

SAC RESPONSIBILITIES: 10:00-10:30

1. LPE SAC October Minutes Review/Approval – Chair
2. DAC & Fall Forum Update – DAC Liaison/Kayleen Park
3. School Safety/Community Issues – K. Drury/Chair
 - a. Inviting Rich Payne from DCSD Security to do a presentation to SAC/LPE is still something we want to do... will discuss more at January's meeting with an eye to schedule a presentation in the spring
4. Open Forum Discussion – Chair

SAC CALENDAR

1. **No meeting in December – HAPPY HOLIDAYS!!**
2. Next LPE SAC Meeting: scheduled for 1/7/2019 @ 9:05AM, Conference Room – *consider moving to 1/14/2019 to allow for school restart and appropriate time for agenda planning after holiday break...*

SAC NOTES: